ITB-031/19 Rehabilitation of 304 Housing Units in Al Resala Neighborhood-Al-Jadedah Area-

Based on the site visit, the following questions were asked and with responses given during the site visit:

Date: 10" February 2019

ADDENDUM 01 — RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS ASKED DURING SITE VISIT

West Mosul

All interested potential bidders are hereby notified that:

Item QUESTION UNDP RESPONSE
No.
1 What is the average distance to | The place will be near the neighborhood, according
collect the houses rubble? to Municipality Department approval.
2 Does the concrete tests will be | Yes. According to the Iragi technical specification
required for concrete casting? and Iraqi code. For more information you can visit
the Ministry of Construction and housing web site:
www.moch.gov.iq
3 Is it possible that the contractor | No. It is not possible.
benefit from the old doors,
windows, etc. from the
rehabilitated houses after
completing the work?
4 Can we employ the | Yes. We encourage the contractor to hire local
householder? workers especially females from the targeted
neighborhood to rehabilitate.
5 Is there any specific kind of | The contractor can provide (Jotun, Betek, CAPAROL,
paints that we have to use? Polisan, dyo or equivalent) paint and it will be
subjected to lab tests.

This Addendum- 01 forms an integral part of the ITB 031/19.

All other Terms and Conditions in this ITB will remain unchanged.

/

Head of Procurement

Service Center




